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KITSAP COUNTY 
Request for Proposal 2022-122 

Purchasing Department 
619 Division St., 4th Floor 
Port Orchard, WA 98366 

Addendum No. 1 
Phone: 360.337.4788 

Email: 
purchasing@co.kitsap.wa.us 

TO: 

FROM: 

CLOSING DATE: 

REF NO.: 

All Respondents 

Glen McNeill 

May 31, 2022 at 3:00PM (Changed)     
Updated from: May 3, 2022 

2022-122

DATE:  April 15, 2022 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the Contract Documents for the referenced project. 
This addendum shall become a part of these Contract Documents. Bidder shall acknowledge 
receipt on the Bid Form (page 7). 

INVITATION TO BID 

Item 1. REVISE the mandatory site visit to Tuesday, May 24, 2022 @ 9:00 a.m. 

Item 2. REVISE the Bid Submission Date & Time to Tuesday, May 31, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m. 

Item 3. OMIT “An Asbestos Report may be required for permitting. Contractor shall be 
responsible for obtaining a report and for abatement of the asbestos materials prior to 
demolition.” From Scope of Work 

The County will obtain an Asbestos Report and estimation of costs for abatement, if 
any, in a future Addendum 

Item 4. REVISE the Questions deadline Date & Time to May 27, 2022 by 3:00 p.m. (page 3) 

Item 5. REVISE Date & Time for “…published as an Addendum to this solicitation on or 
before…” to May 30, 2022 by 4:30 p.m. (page 3)  

Item 6. ADD April 11, 2022 in the parenthesis after …bid solicitation date….(page 7 
CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH WAGE PAYMENT STATUTES) 
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